
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

GWŶS I GYFARFOD O'R CYNGOR

C. Hanagan 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf 
Y Pafiliynau 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian 
Cwm Clydach CF40 2XX

Dolen gyswllt: Gwasanaethau Democrataidd  (01443 424098) 

DYMA WŶS I CHI i PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFUrhithwir yn cael ei 
gynnal DYDD LLUN, 9FED TACHWEDD, 2020 am 5.00 PM.

Caiff Aelodau nad ydyn nhw'n aelodau o'r pwyllgor  ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd 
gyfrannu yn y cyfarfod ar faterion y cyfarfod er bydd y cais yn ôl doethineb y 
Cadeirydd. Gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i Wasanaethau Democrataidd erbyn 
Dydd Iau, 5 Tachwedd 2020 trwy ddefnyddio'r manylion cyswllt uchod, gan 
gynnwys rhoi gwybod a fyddwch chi'n siarad Cymraeg neu Saesneg.

AGENDA
Tudalennau

1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â 
gofynion y Cod Ymddygiad.

Nodwch:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan fyddan 
nhw'n gadael.

ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETH – GWASANAETHAU 
DEMOCRATAIDD A CHYFATHREBU 

2. CWMPAS AC YSTYRIAETHAU ALLWEDDOL AR GYFER CRAFFU 



Derbyn adroddiad gan y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth, Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu, yn amlinellu pwrpas y Sesiwn Craffu.

3 - 10
3. ADOLYGIAD Y CADEIRYDD A DOD Â'R CYFARFOD I BEN 

Adlewyrchu ar y cyfarfod a'r camau gweithredu i'w dwyn ymlaen.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu

Cylchreliad:-

Cadeirydd ac is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu
(Y Cynghorydd M Adams a Y Cynghorydd W Lewis)

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol:
Y Cynghorydd J Bonetto, Y Cynghorydd P Jarman, Y Cynghorydd H Boggis, 
Y Cynghorydd J Brencher, Y Cynghorydd E Stephens, Y Cynghorydd L Walker, 
Y Cynghorydd G Caple, Y Cynghorydd M Griffiths, Y Cynghorydd W Jones, 
Y Cynghorydd A Cox, Y Cynghorydd G Hughes and Y Cynghorydd M Forey

Aelodau sydd ddim yn Aelodau o'r Pwyllgor:
T Williams, A Calvert, R Lewis, E George, R Turner, J Elliott, M Fidler Jones, K 
Morgan, G Hopkins, A Morgan, W Treeby, S Rees-Owen, M Weaver, H Fychan, E 
Griffiths, T Leyshon, M Webber, M Powell, S Powderhill, E Webster, Sera Evans, A 
Chapman.

Mr C Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu
Mr N Wheeler, Cyfarwyddwr Cyfadran – Ffyniant, Datblygu, a Gwasanaethau 
Rheng-flaen
Mr R Waters,  Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth, Gwasanaethau Rheng-flaen
Mr O Griffiths, Rheolwr Perygl Llifogydd, Dŵr a Domen
Mr A Stone, Rheolwr Prosiectau Strategol
Mr I Woodland, Rheolwr Cydnerthedd a Chynaliadwyedd

Mr M Evans, Pennaeth Gweithrediadau Canol De Cymru, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru

Mr C Lewis, Rheolwr Rhwydwaith, Dŵr Cymru



 

 

 

 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY INQUIRY SESSION 
 

9th NOVEMBER 2020 
 

SCOPE AND KEY CONSIDERATIONS FOR THE SCRUTINY INQUIRY SESSION  
 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 

1.        PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

1.1 To assist members of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee with the process of 

the Scrutiny Inquiry Session. 

 

1.2      To provide Members with the opportunity to contribute to the subsequent 

reporting by the Council (as the lead local flood management authority) into 

the flooding events of 2020. 

 

2.        RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

           It is recommended that Members:-  
 
2.1 Acknowledge and scrutinise the contents of the information presented by 

Natural Resources Wales, following the publication of their flood report as the 

River Flood Management Authority and Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water; 

 
2.2     Consider views and experiences of Elected Members who represent those 

communities impacted; and 
 
2.3        Instruct the Service Director Democratic Services & Communications to 

gather information and present evidence for consideration by a future meeting 

of full Overview & Scrutiny Committee. 

 
3.        REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

  3.1      To afford local Members with the opportunity to provide insight into the impact 
of Storm Dennis and Ciara and the consequential flooding, alongside 

Tudalen 3

Agendwm 2



 

 

information from Council Officers, Natural Resources Wales (NRW) and 
Welsh Water/Dwr Cymru. 

 
  3.2     To enable scrutiny to review the information in greater detail, make comments 

and recommendations as necessary which will contribute to the Council’s 
statutory report. 

 
    4.      BACKGROUND & FRAMEWORK FOR SCRUTINY OF FLOODING 

 

4.1      Following discussions held at the Overview & Scrutiny Committee on the 14th 

October 2020, Members resolved to hold a scrutiny inquiry session as an 

opportunity to bring partner agencies and local members together, to give 

evidence and provide an insight into the impact on local people’s lives.  

4.2      Members requested that representatives from Natural Resources Wales 

(NRW) and Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water attend the session to assist with the 

discussions and to also take consideration of the information provided through 

the Natural Resources Wales’ own flood report. 

(https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/news-and-events/news/february-

2020-floods-reviews-trigger-clarion-call-to-step-up-response-to-climate-

emergency-impacts/?lang=en) 

Local authority officers from RCT will also present an overview of the 

Council’s preparatory work and subsequent response and recovery process 

following the flooding event. 

4.3      As previously referred, Members may wish to note that, in line with the 
statutory requirements, the Council is responsible for developing a strategic 
flood risk management for Rhondda Cynon Taf; the key policies are:- 

 

A. The Flood and Water Management Act 2010 (hereafter, the Act) make 
provisions for the management of flooding and coastal erosion in 
England and Wales. The Act provides powers to, and makes 
requirements of, the Welsh Government, Natural Resources Wales 
(NRW) and Local Lead Flood Authorities (LLFA); 

 
B. Section 6 of the Act defines the roles and responsibilities of ‘Risk 

Management Authorities’, which include all 22 Welsh local authorities 
(who act as LLFA). The Act also places a duty on local authorities to 
develop and implement Local Flood Risk Management Strategies to set 
out objectives for managing local flood risk from surface water, 
groundwater and ordinary watercourses; 

  
C. Section 19 of the Act sets out the responsibility of a LLFA to 

investigate a flood event:  
(1) On becoming aware of a flood in its area, a lead local flood authority 
must, to the extent that it considers it necessary or appropriate, 
investigate—  
(a) Which risk management authorities have relevant flood risk 
management functions, and  

Tudalen 4

https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/news-and-events/news/february-2020-floods-reviews-trigger-clarion-call-to-step-up-response-to-climate-emergency-impacts/?lang=en
https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/news-and-events/news/february-2020-floods-reviews-trigger-clarion-call-to-step-up-response-to-climate-emergency-impacts/?lang=en
https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/news-and-events/news/february-2020-floods-reviews-trigger-clarion-call-to-step-up-response-to-climate-emergency-impacts/?lang=en


 

 

(b) Whether each of those risk management authorities has exercised, 
or is proposing to exercise, those functions in response to the flood. 
Title: An independent inquiry into the 2020 flooding in Rhondda Cynon 
Taf so that lessons are learned  
(2) Where an authority carries out an investigation under subsection (1) 
it must—  
(a) Publish the results of its investigation, and  

                     (b) Notify any relevant risk management 
 
4.4    Members are asked to consider the reports of the Council’s Major Incident 

Recovery Board as an integral part of the scrutiny process. 
 
5.       SCRUTINY BRIEFING/ ENQUIRY SESSION 
 
5.1      It is proposed that the Scrutiny Inquiry Session is limited to one meeting so that 

the role of scrutiny can be more targeted and focussed on the specific flooding 
issues under review. It also means that scrutiny will add value by contributing to 
the Council’s Statutory Flood Report through any recommendations/lessons 
learned that may arise from the session. 

 
5.2     It is appropriate that local Members, whose electoral divisions were significantly 

impacted by the flooding events, have been invited to provide a wider 
perspective on behalf of their communities and to enable scrutiny to examine 
the broader issues affecting local communities. Likewise, the agreement of both 
NRW and Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water to attend the Scrutiny Inquiry Session will 
strengthen the multi-agency approach much needed in flood risk management.  

 
 5.3    It is intended that Scrutiny will receive representations in the following order:- 

 Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council - To receive a 
presentation of the Group Director for Prosperity, Development & 
Frontline Services, which provides information on these flooding events; 

 Natural Resources Wales response to the floods of 2020; 
 Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water contribution to the discussions; and 
 Local Members evidence to help shape the Council’s response from the 

affected wards as follows:- 
 

 Aberaman South 

 Abercynon 

 Brynna 

 Cwmbach 

 Hawthorn 

 Hirwaun 

 Llanharan 

 Mountain Ash East 

 Mountain Ash West 

 Pentre 

 Pontypridd Town 

 Rhondda 

 Rhydyfelin Central 

Tudalen 5

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/MajorIncidentRecoveryBoard.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Committees/MajorIncidentRecoveryBoard.aspx


 

 

 Taffs Well 

 Trallwn 

 Treforest 

 Treorchy 

 Members of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee to contribute and 

formulate recommendations. 

 
  5.4      Following the scrutiny session both the comments of members and NRW’s statutory 

report in respect of the flooding events will be reported to Full Council on the 25th 
November 2020. Thereafter, scrutiny has the ability provided to enable the committee, if 
necessary and where appropriate, to make recommendations to Cabinet, based upon 
experience of recent events to inform future policies and strategies, and the Council’s 
own Statutory reporting into these matters. 

 
6.        CONSULTATION / INVOLVEMENT  
 
6.1     The process of engagement with key partners and local Members will steer 

the scrutiny consideration and methodology going forward and enable it to 
formulate well balanced and objective recommendations.  

 
7.        EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1      Equality and diversity implications are to be considered as part of the Scrutiny 

Inquiry session’s recommendations and any subsequent implementation 
arrangements.  

 

8.        FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 

  8.1      Financial and resource implications will be considered as part of the scrutiny’s 
recommendations as will any subsequent implementation arrangements going 
forward. 

 
9.       LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED 
 
9.1     There are no legal implications arising from the recommendations in this report. 
 
10.   LINKS TO THE COUNCILS CORPORATE PLAN / OTHER CORPORATE 

PRIORITIES. 
 
10.1   The Well-being of Future Generations Act asks public bodies to work better with 

people, communities and each other to meet the Sustainable Development 

principle. The Council’s approach to the implementation of the Act agreed by 

Cabinet is to make sure that its requirements are embedded into the everyday 

business. 

10.2    Engagement with Stakeholders at this stage of the Scrutiny review will 
support the Working Group apply the Sustainable Development principle of 
the Act through the five ways of working, namely, Integration, Collaboration, 

Tudalen 6



 

 

Long term thinking, Involvement and Prevention and maximise the 
contribution to the 7 national Well-being goals. 

 
10.3    Not forgetting the ‘Future Generations Framework for Scrutiny’ which poses a 

set of questions that Scrutiny Members can use as a prompt. It can be used to 
see if the decisions they conclude have applied the Sustainable Development 
principle and to ensure that the work and recommendations of Scrutiny are 
progressed through the lens of the Act. 

 
11. CONCLUSION 
 
11.1 The scrutiny process outlined above provides the opportunity for scrutiny to 

consider and challenge the response of the Council and its partners to the 
unprecedented weather events which affected Rhondda Cynon Taf in 2020. In 
doing so, the proposed approach will provided the opportunity for Elected 
Members, who represent communities which experienced significant impact, 
to inform the statutory reporting requirements of the Council. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 7



 

 

 

Tudalen 8



 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
 
 

AS AMENDED BY 
 
 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 
 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
(Scrutiny Inquiry Session) 

 
 

9th NOVEMBER 2020 
 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & 

 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 9



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	2 CWMPAS AC YSTYRIAETHAU ALLWEDDOL AR GYFER CRAFFU

